



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name DOIG - GEORGE

Service Number

131-49-39

Enrolled ~~XX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH-

MINN.

Date

1-3-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN

~~XX~~ N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R.F.D. 4

County

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-6-17

4-21-17

SEAMAN

584

USS ELFRIDO

4-21-17

11-1-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK-VA.

11-1-17

11-28-17

USS ELFRIDA

11-28-17

1-3-18

USS PALMER

1-3-18

9-24-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

Remarks: BAR HARBOR-MAINE

9-24-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

10-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

~~XXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL-GREAT LAKES-ILL.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **DOIG - WILFRED LAURIER**Service Number **131-49-45**Enl~~XXX~~

at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASSDate **4-30-18**U. ~~XX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

602 - 11TH ST. SOUTHTown **VIRGINIA**

State

MINN.**E**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**SEAMAN 2 CLASS****195****GREAT LAKES-ILL.****4-30-18****6-6-18****NAVAL OPERATING BASE****NORFOLK-VA.****6-6-18****6-29-18****USS LOUISIANA****6-29-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Dis~~XXX~~ **9-29-19****SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **DOKKEN - OSCAR GENDER**Service Number **134-93-54**

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.**XXX**

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 12-10-17

Home Address

2552 - 9TH ST. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXX**E**

Served at

County

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES-ILL.****12-10-17****1-10-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****295****RECEIVING SHIP-****PHILADELPHIA-PA.****1-10-18****2-2-18****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****41****USS MAINE****2-2-18****2-22-18****RECEIVING SHIP-****NEW YORK-N.Y.****2-22-18****3-15-18****USS ANTIGONE****3-15-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-24-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XXX**NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEA-**

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS**POLIS-MINN.**

Name DOKKEN - SELMER EDWIN

Service Number 131-49-68

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

XXX

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 11-24-17

U. S. N.

XXX R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

SKYBERG

State

MINN.

E

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

11-24-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

352

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA-PA.

1-23-18

3-14-18

USS WISCONSIN

3-14-18

4-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP-

NORFOLK-VA.

4-4-18

4-20-18

USS VERMONT

4-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-29-19

Place Inactive Duty

XXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **DOLAN - EARL VINCENT**Service Number **131-51-45**~~XXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN**6-12-18**

Age at Entrance

21 Y RS.

Rate

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

693 CARROLL AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.**E**

Served at

HOWARD

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY-MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.****6-12-18****8-29-18****LANDSMAN-ELEC-
TRICIAN-RADIO****152****NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
HARVARD UNIVERSITY****8-29-18****9-20-18****CAMBRIDGE-MASS.****DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDANT-NEWPORT
R.I.****9-20-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~**2-11-19****LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN**

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-NEWPORT-

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO-**R.I.**

Name DOLAN - JOHN WALTER

Service Number 131-49-15

~~XXXX~~ed at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. ~~XX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- Town STILLWATER

E County WASHINGTON State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

7-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

108

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-12-18Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT
LAKES-ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name DOLBY - SAMUEL ORD.

Service Number

185-55-00

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

~~XXX~~

Date

4-24-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

1083 FARQUIER ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

E

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-24-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

7

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-1-17

Place

In ~~XXXX~~ CityNAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT
LAKES-ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name DOLEN - AXEL RUDOLPH

Service Number 131-49-80

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E. ~~XXX~~

Date 5-22-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate BOILER MAKER

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 930 MARION ST.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

E

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-

NORFOLK-VA.

5-22-17

8-9-17

BOILER MAKER

538

RECEIVING SHIP-

NEW YORK-N.Y.

8-9-17

8-15-17

USS AEOLUS

8-15-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-8-19

BOILER-MAKER

Place ~~XXXXXX~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEA-
POLIS-MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name DOLLARHIDE - EDWARD BURKETT

Service Number 175-68-42

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted
XXXX

Date 4-15-18

Age at Entrance 16 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address

Town

WILLIAMS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

6-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-25-18

Place Inactive
XXXXXXNAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name DOLLENMAYER - STACY BARD

Service Number 131-51-58

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY YARD NEW YORK N.Y.

Date 5-24-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 7 MO

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 724 EAST 25TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD -NEW YORK N.Y. 5-25-17

11-1-17

MACHINISTS MATE

USS ARAMIS

11-1-17

11-11-18

1 CLASS

403

CHIEF MACHINISTS

MATE

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 7-7-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name DOLLUM - PAUL

Service Number 131-51-86

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-19-18

Age at Entrance 32 YRS 5 MO

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

KIESTER

State

MINN.
Served as

E

County

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

6-25-18

8-17-18

SHIPWRIGHT

145

8-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-18-18

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SHIPWRIGHT

Name DOLVE - ARTHUR CHARLES

Service Number 131-52-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

Date 8-20-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 333 VON MINDEN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

E

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

8-27-17

8-23-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-23-17

3-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-

PHIA PA.

3-16-18

3-27-18

USS ALABAMA

3-27-18

7-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

7-12-18

10-19-18

USS EASTERN QUEEN

10-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

42

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

243

SEAMAN

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-7-20

RECEIVING SHIP PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Place

~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 4TH
CLASS

Name DOLZER - JOSEPH JOHN

Service Number 131-52-67

Enlisted

XXXX

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-11-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

726 EDMUND ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-11-17

4-17-17

USS FLORIDA

4-17-17

11-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 81

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

365

SEAMAN

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-25-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Place

InXXXXDuty

Rating at Discharge

Name DOLZER - MATTHEW JOSEPH

Service Number

131-52-68

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

1-4-18

XXX

Age at Entrance

25 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX.

Home Address

726 EDMUND ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-4-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

148

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN

163

USS ARIZONA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-8-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN

Place

Inac XXXXX

Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS

Name DOMAGALSKI- JOSEPH FRANK

Service Number

131-50-56

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 5-13-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 1 MO. Rate FIREMAN 3RD.CLASS

U.S.N.
U.S.A.A.A.A.

Home Address -----

Town SILVER LAKE

E

County -----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

9-18-17

FIREMAN 3RD.CLASS 111

FIREMAN 2ND.CLASS 273

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE MT.
PLEASANT S.C.

9-18-17

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3RD.
CLASS 92SHIPS COOK 2ND.
CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXX

9-4-19 NAVY RECRUITINGSTATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SHIPS
Rating at Discharge COOK 2ND.CLASS

Name DOMINICK - GEORGE ANDREW

Service Number 131-54-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXX Date 7-24-16

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address 424- BEACON ST.

Town ST. PAUL

E County MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS JARVIS

4-6-17

7-13-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS 56

USS CAROLA

7-13-18

8-7-18

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS 528

USS BUFFALO

8-7-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-23-20

USS BUFFALO

SAN DIEGO CAL.

FIREMAN 1ST.
CLASS

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name DOMNING - JACOB OTTO

Service Number

131-52-87

Enlisted

XXXX

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance

30 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX.

Home Address

--

Town

NEW BRIGHTON

E

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

USS MISSISSIPPI

12-12-17

12-18-17

12-18-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

140

SEAMAN

123

COXSWAIN

71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-21-19

USS MISSISSIPPI AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Place

In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

BOATSWAINS

MATE 2ND. CLASS

Name DOME - LOIE

Service Number 131-53-17

Enlisted at XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-27-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS_ 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F. XXXX

Home Address

Town

MERIDEN

State

MINN

E

County

STEELE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

5-27-18

6-12-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

8-7-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

168

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S. C.

8-7-18

9-7-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-2-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH. DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place In XXXXX

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 3RD.
CLASS "A"

Name DONAGHUE - ABNER JAMES

Service Number 131-53-43

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 1-25-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION U.S.N.R.F. XXXX

Home Address 2651 ULYSSES ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

7

QUARTERMASTER

2ND. CLASS "A"

283

Remarks:

Date XXXXX

2-1-19 NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.

QUARTERMASTER

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS "A"

Name DONAGHUE - FLORENCE LESLIE

Service Number 131-53-49

Enlisted

XXXX

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

12-3-17

Age at Entrance

29 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3R. DL CLASS

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX

Home Address

2621 ULYSSES ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-3-17

6/20-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

272

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-20-18

7-5-18

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

71

USS IOWA

7-5-18

8-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-16-18

11-2-18

DIRECTOR OF TUGS 5TH
NAVAL DISTRICT

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-15-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2ND.

Place

In XXXXX

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DONAGHY - GEORGE DANIEL

Service Number

131-53-61

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-4-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address RFD. NO. 2 BOX 17

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

County ST. LOUIS

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH. NAVAL

DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA PA. 4-6-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

163

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

11-24-17

SEAMAN

421

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

NEWPORT R. I.

11-24-17

12-8-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

12-8-17

2-1-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

2-1-18

2-20-18

SS EDWARD L. DOHENY

2-20-18

6-14-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 3-6-19

OVER

Date

Discharge

4-3-20 USS ESSEX AT BROOKLYN N.Y.

SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

USS AMERICAN

6-14-18 9-27-18

9-27-18 11-11-18

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

Name DONAHUE - CHRISTOPHER JAMES

Service Number 131-53-06

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 2-8-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 1 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIA.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

E

County

Town
StateFARIBAULT
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-8-18

3-18-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-
PHIA PA.

3-18-18

3-30-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER

21

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-30-18

4-15-18

2ND. CLASS AVIATION

255

NAVAL AIR STATION
FROMENTINE VENDEE

4-15-18

10-13-18

FRANCE
NAVAL HOSPITAL L ORIENT
FRANCE

10-13-18

11-2-18

Remarks:
NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL 5
BREST FRANCE

11-2-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

2-6-19

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N. Y.

Place In

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER
2ND. CLASS AVIATION

Name **DONALD - JAMES EARL**Service Number **131-56-23**

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

22 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN**2-13-18**

Home Address

608- NORTH 55TH.AVE. WEST

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXXXX~~**E**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING-ORDERS**2-13-18****4-9-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****138****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****4-9-18****7-7-18****SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS****133****ARMED DRAFT DETAIL****NEW YORK N.Y.****7-7-18****7-24-18****USS CHATTANOOGA****7-24-18 11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-12-19**NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****SEAMAN**

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

2ND. CLASS

Name DONALDSON - CARY EGBERT

Service Number 131-56-41

Enlisted
XXX at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 7-9-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate YEOMAN 2ND. CLASSU. S. XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1815 EMERSON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS TRITON WASHINGTON
D.C. -

7-9-18

10-19-18

YEOMAN 2ND. CLASS

125

US NAVAL FORCES LONDON

10-19-18

11-11-18

ENGLAND

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 10-6-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. YEOMAN
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge 1ST. CLASS

Name DONALDSON - ELMER RUBEN

Service Number 131-55-03

~~E XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance

33 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2ND. CLASS

U. S. ~~ZZZ~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2315- CLINTON AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

E

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

7-15-18

10-4-18

MACHINIST MATE
2ND. CLASS

138

10-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

MINN.

Date

Disch ~~XXX~~

8-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

Name DONLON - HARRY MIKCEAL

Service Number 131-60-28

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-11-18

Enrolled
XXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX.

Home Address ---

Town MORTON

State MINN.

E

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING-ORDERS

1-11-18

4-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-8-18

5-3-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

163

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

USS ALABAMA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

5-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

STOREKEEPER 2ND.

Place

XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name DONNAN- CLARK WILLIAM

Service Number 195-55-81

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 6-4-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

County --

Town TINTAH
State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-4-17

8-25-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 82

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-25-17- RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DONNAY - PETER

Service Number 131-60-76

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-14-18

~~XX~~illed

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address ROUTE NO. 2

Town GLENCOE

State MINN.

E

County - -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-14-18

7-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

150

NAVAL REPAIR BASE

EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

7-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N. Y. APPRENTICE
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name DONNELLY - ALLAN THOMAS

Service Number 131-57-43

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-28-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U.S.N.
U.S. XXXXX

Home Address 111 - WEST 45TH. ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-28-17

3-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR QUAR-
TERMASTER AVIATION 63

NAVAL AIR STATION

CHATHAM MASS.

3-13-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2ND.
CLASS AVIATION 245

QUARTERMASTER 1ST.

CLASS AVIATION 10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-13-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. CHIEF

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

Name DONNELLY - FRANCIS LEO

Service Number

131-57-82

Enlisted

~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION NEW YORK N.Y.

Date 12-2-16

Age at Entrance

33 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 1ST. CLASS

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

602- SPRUCE ST.

Town

VIRGINIA

E

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS OLYMPIA

4-6-17

1-31-18

FIREMAN 1ST. CLASS 451

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW
YORK N.Y.

1-31-18

2-16-18

WATER TENDER 133

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

2-16-18

3-11-18

USS AEOLUS

3-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-21-20 RECRUITING STATION BOSTON MASS.

WATER

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

TENDER

Name DONNELLY -JOHN LEO

Service Number 131-58-60

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 1-4-18

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address C/O THOMAS O-NEIL

Town WILLMAR

State

MINN.

E

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

1-4-18

3-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

209

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

3-24-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-15-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION SAN
Place Inactive May FRANCISCO CAL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND. CLAS

Name DONNELLY - LLOYD WILLIAM

Service Number

131-60-74

~~Enrolled~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

ANOKA

E

County

ANOKA

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-9-18

10-18-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

161

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

OFFICE

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

APPOINTED/ 4-26-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

QUARTERMASTER 3RD

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

W16-EM.

Name DONNELLY, Lloyd William
Birth (date) 8 Sept. 1896.
(place) Hennepin, Minn.
Enrolled at 6-3-18:
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Anoka, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (E)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
4-26-19: Ensign (E) Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-23-19: Nav. Aux. Res. N.Y.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name DONNELLY- WILLIAM

Service Number

131-59-76

Enlisted

E ~~XXX~~

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

2017- DUPONT AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

County

-

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-14-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS31
231RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

9-22-17

SEAMAN
COXSWAIN59
31

USS VIXEN

9-22-17

8-14-18

BOATSWAINS MATE
2ND. CLASS

122

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

8-14-18

10-4-18

BOATSWAINS MATE
1ST. CLASS

102

USS KROONLAND

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-3-19

USS KROONLAND

AT NORFOLK VA.

BOATSWAINS MATE
1ST. CLASS

Place

Inac ~~XXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name DONNELLY- WILLIAM JOSEPH

Service Number 131-59-87

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-12-17

E XXX

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.

S. N. XXXX

Home Address 111 WEST 45TH. ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

E

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT DUNWOODY
INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

12-12-17

3-13-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

79

NAVAL AIR STATION
CHATHAM MASS.

3-13-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS

92

QUARTERMASTER 1ST
CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-13-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
Place Inac XXXX CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name DONOHUE - STANLEY JOHN

Service Number

131-54-03

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-3-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3404 COLUMBUS AVE.

SOUTH - - -

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

E

County

- -

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-3-18

6-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-
PHIA PA.

6-28-18

7-16-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

8-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

8-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

29

QUARTERMASTER

2ND. CLASS AVIATION 163

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ 1-27-19

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

2ND. CLASS
AVIATION

Temporary Card
Leo Monroe Donovan

W.W.I USN
Identification Number 40393 46273

Enl. USN Mpls Minn 3/3/1913 Dis. Pensacola, Fla. on 3/2/1917
Re-enl Phila. Pa. on 6/30/1917 in USN Dis. Phila. Pa. on 8/14/1919

Born 9/10/1890

Res. at time of enl. 1st time 814 Carroll Ave. St. Paul Minn.

Rank: Plumber and Fitter

Name DONOVAN - GEORGE CLEMOT

Service Number

131-64-21

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-15-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

1721 ELLIOTT AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

E

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-15-17

3-25-18

LANDSMAN CARPEN-

TERS MATE AVIATION

76

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N. Y.

3-25-18

4-12-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

255

USS MANCHURIA

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

YORK N. Y.

4-12-18

4-27-18

4-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

11-19-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N. Y.

FIREMAN 3RD.

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name DOOBY - GEORGE CRSCENT

Service Number 131-65-89

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date ~~22-~~ 6-21-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

XXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town SHAKOPEE

E

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-21-18

6-30-18

LANDSMAN FOR
BAKER

133

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-30-18

11-11-18

BAKER 2ND. CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-21-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

BAKER 2ND. CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DOODY - MICHAEL HENRY CYRIL

Service Number 131-65-99

Enrolled

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 249- SOUTH WESTERN AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

E

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-13-18

9-24-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE AVIATION

80

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

9-24-18

9-27-18

Remarks:

DIED 9-27-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE AVIATION

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DOOLEY - THOMAS FRANCIS

Service Number 131-68-67

Enlisted

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-17-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

1515- NEWTON AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

E

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-17-18

6-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

107

US NAVAL AIR STATION

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

61

PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-10-18

11-11 -18

SEAMAN

10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-18-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DOOLITTLE -CHARLES HENRY

Service Number 131-69-17

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION CLEVELAND OHIO

Enrolled Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town SAUK CENTER

E

County STEARNS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-24-18 8-12-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

8-12-18 8-21-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW

LONDON CONN.

8-21-18 9-27-18

USS RADFORD

9-27-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELEC-
TRICIAN RADIO

126

MACHINIST MATE 2ND.
CLASS

46

Remarks:

Date ~~DOXX~~ 1-3-19 USS RADFORD

Place Inactive Duty

LANDSMAN ELEC-
TRICIAN RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name DOOLITTLE- LESTER DALE Service Number 131-69-54
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-6-18
 Entered ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N.
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address 760 INGLEHART AVE. Town ST. PAUL
 County MINN.
 E Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-6-18	6-2-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	56
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	6-2-18	8-2-18	SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS	133
USS KENTUCKY	8-2-18	9-13-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N. Y.	9-13-18	9-27-18		
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.	9-27-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-24-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2ND.
 Place Inactive ~~DATA~~ CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name DORAN - CLEMENT JEROME

Service Number 131-67-75

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. & F.
XXXX

Home Address ---

Town GRAND RAPIDS

E

County -

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHN.

4-24-17

12-7-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

134

SUBMARINE BASE SAN
PEDRO CAL.

12-7-17

6-19-18

SEAMAN

121

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHN

6-19-18

7-1-18

GUNNERS MATE 3RD.

CLASS

61

PACIFIC COAST TORPEDO
STATION

7-1-18

7-31-18

GUNNERS MATE 2ND.

CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHN.

7-31-18

8-5-18

OVER

Date Discharge 1-8-19 USS H-6 AT SAN PEDRO CAL.

GUNNERS MATE

Place Inactive XXXXX

Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS

PACIFIC COAST TORPEDO STATION	8-5-18	8-14-18
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASHN.	8-14-18	9-18-18
USS H- 6	9-18-18	11-11-18

Name DORAN - JAMES WILLIAM

Service Number 133-65-41

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 6-12-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 690 ST. PETER ST.

Town ST. PAUL

E

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHN.

6-12-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

152

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 2-4-19 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASHN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND.
CLASS

Name DORAN- JULIUS SAM Service Number 131-69-65
 Enl ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 6-15-18
 Age at Entrance 30 YRS 1 MO. Rate PAINTER 2 CLASS. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address 923- CHICAGO AVE SOUTH. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County MINN. U. S. N. R. F.
 E Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-20-18

11-11-18

PAINTER 2 CLASS

149

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-7-1919- NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

PAINTER 2 CLASS.
 Rating at Discharge

Name DORAN -LESTER STEVENS

Service Number 131-69-72

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-28-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 234 PRESCOTT ST.

Town ST. PAUL

E County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL.

8-26-18

9-19-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

167

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CLEVELAND OHIO

9-19-18

9-20-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL.

9-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-10-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO ILL. SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DORFMAN - MYER

Service Number 131-69-12

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN. 7-19-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N. XX.

Home Address 915- 15TH. AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

74

YEOMAN 3RD. CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-3-19 ASSISTANT NAVAL INSPECTOR OF ORDNANCE

Place XXXXXXXX

DETROIT MICH.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 2ND.
CLASS

Name DORFNER - ANNE S.

Service Number 415-02-17

Enlisted at APPOINTED - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-12-18

Enlisted Age at Entrance 33 YRS

Rate NURSE

U.S. N.
U.S. N. F.

Home Address 2407 - 7TH ST. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-4-18

11-11-18

NURSE

213

Remarks:

Date Discharged
Place Indefinite Duty

RESIGNED - 6-25-20

NAVAL HOSPITAL QUANTICO VA.

Rating at Discharge

NURSE

Name DORN - ROY WARREN

Service Number 131-73-63

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-18

Enrolled

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 2427- COLUMBUS AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

5-8-18

8-2-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN RADIO
APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

54

25

108

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-4-19NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION
ST. LOUIS MO.

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DORNACK - HAROLD FERDINAND

Service Number 115-49-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-22-17

Enlistment

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS FITTER

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 16- EAST WALNUT ST.

Town ROCHESTER

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

5-22-17

8-17-17

LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS
FITTER

87

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-17-17 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS

Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge FITTER

Name **DORNHEIM - PERRY LOUIS**Service Number **131-74-19**

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ died

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**4-10-18**

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXX~~

Home Address

112 SOUTH 2ND. ST

Town

EAST GRAND FORKS**E**

County -

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS**4-10-18****4-15-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****52****NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****4-15-18****5-13-18****SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS****163****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****NORFOLK VA.****5-13-18****5-22-18****RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA
FLA.****5-22-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXXX~~ Income Duty**MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name DORSEY - EDWARD JOSEPH

Service Number 131-71-11

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-24-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 44 -

Town PILLAGER

E County CASS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

171

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

1-31-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. LANDSMAN

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN

Name DOSDALL - FREDERICK EDWARD

Service Number 131-72-92

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-1-18

Enrolled Date 7-1-18
Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION U.S.N.R.F. XXXX

Home Address --- Town HAMMOND

County --- State MINN.

E Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

7-8-18

8-6-18

LANDSMAN FOR CAR-
PENTERS MATE AVIATION

92

NAVAL AVIATION MECHANICS
SCHOOL BUFFALO N.Y.

8-6-18

10-26-18

PAINTER 1ST. CLASS

41

NAVAL AIR STATION SAN
DIEGO CAL.

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 2-21-19 NAVAL AIR STATION SAN DIEGO CAL. PAINTER 1ST. CLASS
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name DOSSNER - JOSEPH

Service Number 131-75-06

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-13-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRE. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXXX.Home Address 256- EAST BROMPTON ST.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS
SEAMAN

270

314

USS FLORIDA

4-10-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-15-20 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N. Y.

SEAMAN

Place In XXXXXy

Rating at Discharge

Name DOUCETTE- GEORGE

Service Number 131-74-12

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 5-10-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address R. F. D. NO4

Town LITTLE FALLS

County ---

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-10-18

10-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

106

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

49

SEAMAN

30

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-2-19- NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

N328-BR

Name **Dougher, Otto**
Date of Birth **Sept. 19, 1899**
Place of Birth **New Ulm, Minn.**
Appointed from **Minn.**

Home Address
Date of Appointment **June 29, 1918**
Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**

Promotions

Midshipman-----6/29/18

Duty Assignments **Under instructions, Naval
Academy, Annapolis, Md.
6/29/18-5/1/19**

Final Disposition **Resigned-5/1/19**

Name DOUGHERTY - JOSEPH MICHAEL

Service Number 131-73-65

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-23-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate YEOMAN 3RD. CLASS

UXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2206- 15TH. AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-23-18

8-16-18

YEOMAN 3RD. CLASS

39

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-16-18

9-5-18

YEOMAN 2ND. CLASS

133

USS CAROLA

9-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX

9-13-19 NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION

YEOMAN 1ST. CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

ST. LOUIS MO.

Rating at Discharge

Name DOUGHERTY - RALPH MC CLEARN

Service Number 131-61-29

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXX

Date 3-10-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town GLENWOOD
State MINN.

E

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ARKANSAS

4-6-17

6-29-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

584

USS MISSISSIPPI

9-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-1-19 USS IDAHO AT SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

Place Inactivity

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name DOUGHERTY - WILLIAM PATRICK

Service Number 131-62-12

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 11-3-13

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2ND. CLASS

Home Address 21- SOUTH 9-TH. ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

E

County

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CINCINNATI

4-6-17

6-4-17

MACHINIST MATE

NAVAL HOSPITAL AOLONGAPO

2ND. CLASS

24

P.O.

6-4-17

7-6-17

MACHINIST MATE

USS CINCINNATI

7-6-17

1 10-8-17

1ST. CLASS

203

RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

10-8-17

11-19-17

CHIEF MACHINIST

1ST MATE

335

DISCHARGED 11-19-17

RE-ENLISTED 12-11-17

AT NAVY RECRUITING STATION
NEW HAVEN CONN..

OVER

Date

Discharge

7-17-20 USS GREGORY AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Place

Inmate

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA MASS.
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.
USS GREGORY

12-11-17	3-1-18.
3-1-18	3-27-18
3-27-18	6-1-18
6-1-18	11-11-18

Name DOUGHTY - HARTWELL TODD

Service Number 131-75-19

Enlisted
XXX at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-23-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate QUARTERMASTER 2D. CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 824- EAST 4TH. ST.

Town DULUTH

E County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH. NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

4-6-17 6-16-17

QUARTERMASTER 2ND.

CLASS

390

USS MASSACHUSETTS
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

6-17-17 1-13-18

QUARTERMASTER 1ST.
CLASS

194

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW
LONDON CONN.

1-13-18 1-24-18

USS SUB CHASER NO. 77

1-24-18 3-16-18

3-16-18 3-30-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY -9-12-19

OVER

Date Discharge 3-22-20 USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Place Inactive Duty XXXX

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW
LONDON CONN.
US SUB CHASERNO. 131

3-30-18

4-1-18

4-1-18

11-11-18

Name DOUGLAS - JACK

Service Number 131-78-05

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E~~XXX~~

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 91 VALLEY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

E County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-7-17

11-30-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS38
545RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-
PHIA PA.

11-30-17

1-2-18

USS LOUISIANA

1-2-18

3-24-18

USS SOLACE

3-24-18

4-15-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

4-15-18

7-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

7-15-18

7-22-18

USS VIXEN

7-22-18

10-1-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL ST. THOMAS
VIRGIN ISLANDS

10-1-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

7-5-19

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

SEAMAN 2ND.
CLASSPlace ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name DOUGLAS - JACK

Service Number 131-78-07

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-11-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address 1404- SHERIDAN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SOUTHERY

4-6-17

4-7-17

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

192

NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

78

N. H.

4-7-17

4-27-17

FIREMAN 1ST. CLASS

212

USS SOUTHERY

4-27-17

5-1-17

WATER TENDER

102

USS NORTH CAROLINA

5-1-17

4-20-18

USS PRINCESS MATOIKA

4-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-10-21 HEADQUARTERS 3RD. NAVAL DISTRICT

Place In XXXXXy

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

WATER TENDER

Name DOUGLAS- SCOTT DENMAN

Service Number 131-77-10

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 3622 DUPONT ST.

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

XXXXXX

E

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-24-17

LANDSMAN FOR YEO-
MAN

66

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-24-17

6-11-17

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

518

RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CALIF.

6-11-17

8-1-17

U. S. S. MARBLEHEAD

8-1-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In XXXXXy8-25-19- NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DOUGLASS - FRED DEAE

Service Number 131-78-08

Enlisted
XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
Enrolled

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 213- SOUTH 5TH. ST. EAST

Town GRAND FORKS

E County POLK

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-3-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN CARPEN-
TERS' MATE AVIA-
TION

59

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-
PHIA PA.

8-23-18

8-30-18

CARPENTERS MATE
1ST. CLASS AVIATION

102

NAVAL AIR STATION
NORTH SYDNEY NOVA SCOTIA

8-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 2-13-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

Place Inactive Duty

CARPENTERS
MATE 1STCLASS "A"
Rating at Discharge

Name **DOUHAN- ALEXANDER EDWARD**Service Number **190-35-96**~~XXXXX~~at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **10-26-17**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **28 YRS.**

Rate

MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3524 -14TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**E**

Served at

County **---**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING**SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 10-26-17****-5-4-18****MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS 381****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****5-4-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~**12-14-18- NAVAL TRAINING STATION****MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS**

Place

Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name DOW - JOHN LESLIE

Service Number

131-79-71

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7-29-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

County

Town

APPLETON

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

87

MUSICIAN 2ND. CLASS

18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-22-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

MUSICIAN

2ND.

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name DOWD - ARCHIE JOSEPH

Service Number 131-84-24

XXXX

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2316- LAKE PLACE

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RELIEVED FROM ACTIVE

6-22-18

9-13-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

201

DUTY -9-13-18

RECALLED 10-8-18

NAVAL UNIT -UNIVERSITY
MINN. MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

12-20-18 NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY OF MINN.

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Name DOWD - LAWRENCE ARCHIBOLD

Service Number 115-50-58

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town DILWORTH

State MINN.

E

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

5-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 32

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-26-17 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE

Place Imposition ~~XXXXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name DOWNHAM - HOWARD WILLIAM

Service Number 132-01-07

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-12-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance

28 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address

1325- WEST 27TH. ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

* DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN_

12-12-17

3-13-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER AVIATION

79

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

3-13-18

4-9-18

QUARTERMASTER

2ND. CLASS "A"

241

NAVAL AIR STATION COCO

SOLO CANAL ZONE

4-9-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

2ND. CLASS "A"

14

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-25-19 NAVAL AIR STATION ROCKAWAY BEACH

Place

XXXXXXXXX LONG ISLAND N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE

2ND. CLASS "A"

Name DOWNING - WALTER PAUL

Service Number

131-89-14

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-27-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

Town

PLAINVIEW

State

MINN.

E

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17 7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 35

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 528

NAVAL STATION NEW
ORLEANS LA.

7-9-17 9-2-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

9-2-17 9-13-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLESTON
S.C.

9-13-17 10-12-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

10-12-17 12-14-17

NAVAL AIR STATION KEY
WEST FLA.

12-14-17 11-11-18

Date

Discharge

7-30-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN

Place

Insd XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

3RD. CLASS GENERAL

5326

N328-PE

Name Downes, Willard Merrill

Date of Birth July 25, 1898

Place of Birth Catonsville, Md.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 835 University Park Way, Baltimore, Md.

Date of Appointment June 6, 1916

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Midshipman ~~-----~~ 6/ 6/16

Ensign -----(Permanent) 6/ 7/19

Duty Assignments

Under instructions at Naval

Academy, Annapolis, Md.,

6/6/16/ 6/6/19

Final Disposition

Now in service.

Name **DOWNS - DEWEY WILLIAM**Service Number **131-83-39**Enlisted **XXXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-29-17**Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 10 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~Home Address **813- NORTH 59TH. AVE.**Town **WEST DULUTH****E** **E** County **--**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.
USS SOUTH DAKOTA

12-29-17 5-23-18
5-23-18 5-29-18
5-29-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 215
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 102

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-26-20** RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO CALIF. YEOMAN 3RD.
Place In **XXXXXX** Rating at Discharge **CLASS**

Name DOWNS-WALLACE JERALD

Service Number 131/85-23

Enlisted at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5/30/17

Ex ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

SHIPFITTER 2CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

449 SELBY AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

E

County

~~--~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.
USS DENVER5-30-17
7-15-177-15-17
11-11-18SHIPFITTER
2CLASS

530

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-20-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

~~XXXXXX~~SHIPFITTER 1CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name DOYLE - GILES FRANCIS

Service Number 131-87-11

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-11-17

XXXXX
Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

Town CHOHIO

E

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-11-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

143

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

1-23-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

365

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-
PHIA PA.

1-23-18

2-7-18

SEAMAN

41

USS MISSOURI

2-7-18

6-2-18

USS NEVADA

6-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Place In XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name DOYLE - HELEN AGATHA

Service Number 327-81-19

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-28-18

Enrolled

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN FEMALE

Home Address 2125- LYNDAL AVE.

Town
State MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

E

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL
WASHINGTON D.C.

11-4-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN
"F"

14

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-7-20- HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH. DISTRICT

LANDSMAN YEOMAN
"F"

Place

XXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name DOYLE-JOHN PATRICK

Service Number 131-87-71

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SALT LAKE CITY- UTAH

Enrolled ~~XX~~

Age at Entrance

19 YEARS-2 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 12-1-17

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

429 BIDWELL AVE.

Town

SAINT PAUL

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
SAN FRANCISCO-
CALIFORNIA

12-1-17

12-26-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

346

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

MARE ISLAND-CALIFORNIA 12-26-17 1-23-18

USS GREAT NORTHERN 1-23-18 2-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK 2-11-18 3-6-18

USS ROANOKE 3-6-18 3-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK 3-21-18 4-16-18

Remarks:

COMMENDED BY SECRETARY OF NAVY FOR THE MANNER IN WHICH THEY
PERFORMED THEIR DUTIES AND REMAINED AT THEIR STATION FOLLOWING
TORPEDOING OF U.S.S. MOUNT VERNON 9-5-18.
DESERTER--

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

-- USS MOUNT VERNON 11-10-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

USS MOUNT VERNON

4-16-18

11-10-18

Name DOYLE - THOMAS CLEMENT

Service Number 131-94-31

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-29-18

~~Enlisted~~
~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1106- 7TH. ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2ND. CLASS
HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

161

5

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-12-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. HOSPITAL

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE 1ST.
CLASS

Name DOYLE - WILLIAM JAMES

Service Number

131-88-43

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-17

Enlisted
XXXX

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.
XXXXX

Home Address --

Town

ALBERT LEA

State

MINN.

E

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

7-24-17

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS 283

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 150

FIREMAN 1 CLASS 133

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

7-24-17

8-14-17

USS SEATTLE

8-14-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-23-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Name DOYLE - WILLIAM OWEN

Service Number 131-88-65

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-29-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

633- RUBLE AVE.

Town

ALBERT LEA

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

4-29-18

5-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

94

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-20-18

8-29-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

102

NAVAL AIR STATION

KILLINGHOLME EMGLAND

8-29-18 11-10-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL LONDON

11-10-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~CC

6-5-19

USS PRETORIA

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **DRAEGER - WALTER JOHN**Service Number **131-89-53**Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **6-8-18**Age at Entrance **22 YRS.**Rate **FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS**U.S.N.R.F. ~~XXXX~~Home Address **-**Town **MONTEVIDEO****E**County **---**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.****6-30-18****8-22-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****115****USS WESTERN STAR****8-22-18****11-11-18****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****41**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **9-11-19****NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN**Place **Inactive Duty**Rating at Discharge **1 CLASS**

Name **DRAKE - HAROLD VREELAND**Service Number **131-92-69**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-11-17**

XXXXX

Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

UXXXXXX

Home Address **--- 3148- 3RD. AVE. SOUTH**

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

4-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

52

263

USS CHATTANOOGA

4-24-18

11-6-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
N.Y.

11-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-6-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2

Place InXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name DRAKE - LA VERNE LAWRENCE

Service Number

131-91-17

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-22-16

XXXX

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address

SOUTH PARK ST.

Town

SOUTH PARK

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ALABAMA

4-6-17

4-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

10

USS NEVADA

4-30-17

6-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

95

USS ALABAMA

6-9-17

7-20-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

224

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

255

USS HARTFORD

7-20-17

9-30-17

RECEIVING SHIP CHARLESTON

S. C.

9-30-17

11-15-17

USS ASTORIA

11-15-17

1-19-18

USS MONTGOMERY

1-19-18

3-31-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date

Discharge

12-22-20

USS KINGFISHER - AT SAN PEDRO CAL.

Place

In XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

USS ANNISTON

3-31-18

6-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

6-6-18

6-29-18

USS ZEELANDIA

6-29-18

11-11-18

Name DRAXTON-MABEL - E.

Service Number 415-02-23

Enlisted at APPOINTED ATWATER MINN.

Date 5-13-18

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 32 YRS.

Rate NURSE

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXXX

Home Address

Town ATWATER

State MINN.

R

County KANDIYOH

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-27-18

11-11-18

NURSE

182

Remarks:

Date Discharge

RESIGNED 1-26-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL

NURSE

Place Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name DRENCKHAHN - CHRISTIAN

Service Number

131-92-65

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-31-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
UXXXXX

Home Address --

Town MINNEISKA

State MINN.

E

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS ARIZONA

5-31-18

7-9-18

7-9-18

7-27-18

7-27-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 164

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date Discharge 9-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place In XXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name DRESCHER- WILLIAM

Service Number 131-93-66

Enlisted at RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Date 6-14-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town TENNEY

E

County ---

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

COAST GUARD CUTTER
YAMACRAW

6-14-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN
COXSWAIN
GUNNERSMATE
2 CLASS232
150
133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-24-19 RECEIVING SHIP CHARLESTON S.C.

GUNNERS MATE

Place In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name DRESSEL- MARTIN PAUL

Service Number 131-94-32

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. ~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R NO. 1

Town MAPLE PLAIN

County ---

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

9-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-19-18

9-27-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

58

USS INDIANA

9-27-18

11-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-26-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name **DREVES - ALBERT PETER**

Service Number

131-95-08~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date

7-16-18

Age at Entrance

29 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

369- HALL AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL**E**

County

MINN.

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****11-2-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****118**

Remarks:

**APPOINTED OFFICER - 6-14-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY
RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.**

Date

~~XXXXX~~

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~**QUARTERMASTER**

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

W16-153

Name Drevos, Albert Peter
Birth (date) 16 Jan 1889
(place) Saint Paul, Minn.
Enrolled at 7-16-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 369 Hall Ave
St Paul Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-14-19

Ensign (D) Prov

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

6-14-19 Nav Aux Res New York.

(date)

(place)

Name **DREW - ALBERT SHUMWAY**

Service Number

131-95-18

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **12-29-17**

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. XXXXX~~

Home Address

1914- IGLE-HART AVE.Town **ST. PAUL****E**County **---**

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL**DUNWOODY INSTITUTE****MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****NAVAL AIR STATION CHATHAM****MASS.****12-29-17****3-13-18****3-13-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR QUAR-
TERMASTER AVIATION****62****QUARTERMASTER****2 CLASS "A"****214****QUARTERMASTER****1 CLASS "A"****41**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-29-19 DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON MASS. QUARTERMASTER

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge **TER 1 CLASS "A"**

Name DREW - FRANK

Service Number

155-62-64

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-10-17

XXXX

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Age at Entrance

27 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

County

Town

SPRING VALLEY

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

5-10-17

5-14-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

4

Remarks:

DESERTED 5-14-17 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA. FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~Discharge~~

Place ~~Discharge~~

Rating at Discharge

Name DREWS- ELMER GUST

Service Number

131-95-33

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 5-8-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address --

Town PLAINVIEW

State MINN.

E

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-17

9-10-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

85

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL

9-10-17

11-9-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

46

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-9-17

1-1-18

PHARMACIST MATE
3 CLASS

1

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

9-19-18

PHARMACIST MATE
2 CLASS

40

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON
ROADS VA.

9-19-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-9-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. PHARMACIST AMATE

Place XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name DREXL- FRANK JOHN

Service Number

131-95-55

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-15-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance

18YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

140 EAST COLORADO ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 9

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 32

USS NEW YORK

4-14-17

5-18-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 19

USS KEARSARGE

5-18-17

6-8-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 524

USS NEW YORK

6-8-17

8-10-17

USS KEARSARGE

8-10-17

9-21-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

9-21-17

9-29-17

OVER

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-6-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2

Place

In XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

USS IOWA

9-29-17

12-6-17

NAVAL PRISON PARIS

ISLAND S. C.

12-6-17

10-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP CHARLES-

TON S C.

10-19-18 10-25-18

USS FULTON

10-25-18 11-11-18